
HAD 1 A HA T ON MY HEAD LAST LESSON? No， you hadn't a hat on your 
head last lesson 

HAD I GOT ANY MONEY削MY HAND LAST LESSON? No， you hadn・1 gOt 
any. money in your hand last Jesson 

DID 1 HA VE MY FEET ON THE T ABLE LAST LESSON?/ No， you didn'l 
have yo町feel on the tabJe Jast Jesson 

USE (verb)υ茎使用する υSE (noun) U皇 {吏用

The differe.nce between "山e" (v.) and "u日.. (n.) is that ・'use" is the verb whilst 

"use" is the noun. 

277 WHAT'S THE DIFFERENCE BETWEEN "USE" (V.) AND "USE" (N.)? 
Tne difference belween "use" (v.) and "use" (n.) is that 

"use" is lhe verb， whilst "use" is the noun 

WHA 1"S THE USE OF A PEN? The use of a pen is for wriling 

WHA 1"S THE USE IN STUDY制G LANGUAGES? The use in studying 

DICTATlON 29 

Janguages is to make it possibJe for us to 
speak to people rrom other countries 

There are nearly aJways/ a lot of cloudsl in白e sky，l and sometimes it陪insJ "Quick" is 
an adjective，l "quickly" is釦adverb.ll often forget a name，l but seJdom forget a face.l J 
remember that/ the plur冨I of wife is wives目/ We say "over"/ when there is no contactl 
between the two objects，l or when o.ne objecV completely covers the other./ They're both 
very quick writers.l He does not understa.nd the idea exactJy.l Can you repeal it pleaseワ

LESSON 51 

SUCCEED FAIL EXAMINATION (EXAM) 
成功する. うまくし、く 失敬する 試験

TAKE AN EXAM刷ATION 試験を受ける GERUND 動名詞

278 Generally， after the verb "succeedヘwe use the word "in" and the gerund.l For 

example， we say "succeed in going: succeed in taking: succeed in opening etc." 

D1D VOU FAIL TO ANSWER THE LAST QUESTION ? NO，1 didn'l fail lo 
answer the last queslion， but 1 succeeded in 

answering the last question 









"1 spoke Engllsh yeslerday" because yeJlerday 15 flnl!hed，l whllst we 5ay・'1 have 

spoken Engli5h today" because today Is not nnlshed.! 

WHATS THE DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THE PAST SIMPLE AND THE 
PRESENT PERFECT? Thc d ifTerence between …is that we use lhe Past Simple when 

the actÎon Îs tinished and the time Is finishcd. whilst we use the Present 
Perfect when the action is finished but the time is not finlshed… 

GIVE ME AN EXAMPLE OF EACIf， PLEASE! I spoke English ycsterday. I have 
spoken English today 

WHAT 010 YOU EAT YESTERDA Y? I ate some meat， some bread. some 
vegetables etc. ycstcrday 

WHAT HAVE YOU EA TEN TODA Y 71 I have eatcn some meat. some ... etc. today 

010 I GIVE YOU A DICTATION LAST MONTH? Yes， you gavc us 
a dictation last month 

284 HAVE I GIVEN YOU A DICTATION THIS MONTH? Yes， you have givcn us 
a dictation this month 

DID I WRITE ANYTHING ON THIS PIECE OF PAPER (CARD OR BooK 
ETC.) LAST LESSON 71 Yes. you wrote something on that piece of paper last lesson 

HAVE I WRJTTEN ANYTHJNG ON THJS PJECE OF PAPER THJS LESSON? 
Yes. you have wrltten something on that piece of paper this lesson 

WIDE 

広い

TOO MANY. 

NARROW 
せまい

あまりにもたくさん{数)

FLAG 
線

TOO MUCH 

あまりにもたくさん{盆)

TOWER 
� 

EXCESSIVE 

過度の

GRASS 
芝生

"Too many" and "100 much" mean an exceulve number or quanllty， and therdore 

not a good Ihlng. 

WHAT 00 "TOO MANY" AND "TOO MUCH" MEAN?I "Too many" and "too 
much" mean an excessive number or 

quantity. and therefore not a good thing 

DO YOU THINK THERE ARE Too MANY CARS IN THE LARGE CITlES 
OF EUROPE TODA Y 7 Yes. I thlnk there are t∞many cars in Ihe large 

cilies of Europe loday 



285 DO YOU AGREE THERE ARE TC泊MANY PEOPLE IN THE WORLD WITH 
TDO LlTTLE FOOD TO EAT '11 Yes， I agree therc are t∞m釦y

people in the world with 100 little food (0 eal 

DO YOU THINK A MILLlONAIRE HAS 1'00 MUCH MONF.Y? Yes， 1 think 
a mìllionaire has 100 much money…or…No 1 don'l Ihink a 

millionaire has 100 much money 

IF PEOPLE EAT TOO MUCH， DO THEY OFTEN BECOME ILし? Yes， if 
people 四1 1∞much， Ihey often become ill 

AGE 年併 MARRY 結婚する

AT WHAT AGE OlD YOU BEGIN SCIIOOL 'U 1 beg，n 5chool at.“years old 
WHICH 00 YOU THINK IS THE BEST AGE FOR A MAN 1'0 MARRY? 

1 think the bcst agc for a man to marry is aboul …years 

WHICH 00 YOU THINK WAS THE BEST AGE IN HISTORY TO LlVE IN?I 
1 think…was the b悶1 age in h istory to live in 

AVERAGE 平均の

HOW MUCH DOES fllE AVERAGE Mt::AしCOST IN TIIE A VF.RAGE 

RESTAURANT IN THE PしACE WHERE YOU L1VE? The average meal costs 
aboul …in the avcragc restaurant in the place where I live 

286 WHAT'S THE AVERAGE NUMBER OF HOURS A DAY THAT PEOPLE WORK 

IN THIS COUNTRY 7 rhe average number ofhours a day th剖
pcoplc work in this cOllntry is aboul …hours 

ABOUT HOW MANY FLOORS HAS THE AVERAGE BUILDING IN THIS 

TOWN? The average bllilding in lhis lown has aboul .. . floors 

DICTATION 30 

The Pllblic killed thc queen.l Can you show mc the wayl 10 the slalion， please 71 Our 
bodies a陀full of blood.lllow do we form Ihe Pasl丁目lse1 of問gular vcrbs 71 By adding 
Ihe letters "ed".1 How oftcn! do you walk alongllhis street ?/ This way is lhe quicke.st.1 I 
agree thal smokingl is bad for lhe health.! 1 had to meel himl 31 Ihe comer of the slreel.l 
and he asked me! 10 bring him some money./ 1 cannol quitc jump! as high as Ihe door. 

LESSON 53 

THICK J事い THIN 薄い

IS THIS PIECE OF PAPER THICK?I No. Ihal piece ofpapcr isn・1 Ihick. but it's thin 











When we use tbe words "one， you， we" and "they"， we sometimes mean people i n  

general.1 The word "tbey'二of course， m伺ns other p伺ple and not us.l For example， 

we say: 

If one goes 10 the cinema， one must h8ve SOme money， or， 

If you go 10 the cinema， you must have some money， or again， 

If we go 10 the cinema， we must h舗ve some money，l 

As 8n example of "lhey"， we have the sentence "They don' t sell food at a clothes 

shop'・.

When 1 ask you・'Ifyou go to tbe cinema， what must you bave?" I t1on't ncccssarily 

mean you in particular， but people in general. We generally use Ibe word "you" 

more than Itoncll or "weHJ 

WIIAT DO WE SOMεTIMES MEAN WHF.N WE USE lHE WORDS "ONë. 
YOU， WE" AND "THEY'・7 When we use the words "one‘you句、.\'c"

and "Ihcy" wc somctimes ml!an people in gcneral 

295 WHEN 1 ASK YOU "IF YOlJ 00 1'0 '1・HE CINEMA. WHAT MUST YOU 

HAVE ?"， WHAT DOES THE WORD "YOU" ME八N 71 When you ask me 
"lf you go .....， lhe word・'you" doesn't nccessarily 

m can me in particular. bUl people in general 

WHICH DO WE OENERALL Y USI，; rHE MOST: "ONE， YOU" OR "WE"? 
We gen era lly usc "you" lhe most 

WHAT DOES ONE DO WHEN ONE IS HUNGRY? One eats when one's hungry 

WHAT MUST ONE DO IF ONF WANTS 1'0 REMEMBER SOMETIIINO 

WELL ?I One l1lust代pe31 often if (lne wanls 10 remcmbcr something well 

WHERE C八N ONE BUY 八 DRINK， WHト，N ONf. 1$ I'HIRSTY? O ne can buy a 
drink什OI1l a bar elC. when one's thirsly 

ABOlJT IIOW MUCH MONF.Y MUST YOU H八VE IF YOU WANT TO F.AT 

IN TH巨AVF.RAGE RESTAtJRANT '!! Y ou rnust have abolll…ifyou wanl 
10 eal in Ihe average rcstauranl 

WIIA 1 MUS 1 YOU DO IF VOU WANT TO SPEAK A LANGUAGE WEI.I. '? 
You must引udya101. and repeal. rcpcal and問peat.

ifyou want 10 spcal- a language well 










